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ADDENDUM #1 – 7/22/2021  
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
SNOW REMOVAL & MELTING SERVICES 
 
 
Commission Contact: Erik Lyle 
   Airport Maintenance Supervisor 

   E.Lyle@flyCID.com 
   FAX: 319-362-1670 
 
This Addendum is added to and shall become a part of the Request for Proposals (RFP) documents dated 
July 16, 2021. Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Proposal Form.  Failure to 
comply may result in rejection of the Proposal. 
 

Note: The Proposal Due Date has not been changed. Due Date:  July 28, 2021 
 The Proposal Time has not been changed. Time Due:         2:00 PM (CDT) 

 

 This Addendum consists of the following: 

 Questions and Answers 

1. Can you please provide additional details on chemical for ice management on the terminal ramp area? 
Will chemical be supplied and applied by the airport; supplied by the airport and applied by the 
contractor; or supplied and applied by the contractor? 

Answer: Our experience with use of multifunction removal unit(s) with plow, broom and blower as 
outlined in the scope of work, indicates most ice control will be accomplished mechanically. However, the 
airport will supply and apply all liquid or solid chemicals for ice management, as deemed necessary. 

2. What quantity and types of equipment was used in years past? What size plow blades for ramps? 

Answer: We use a mix of Oshkosh P-series trucks and HT/XT Multifunction Units, front-end loaders and 
Oshkosh snow blowers. Anywhere from 18-28’ plows/blades.  The main reason a RFP for snow removal 
services was issued is due to a 15 acre increase in apron space being constructed this summer, and a 
loss of most snow storage space on or near the apron.  Consequently, we do not suggest basing this 
proposal on past practices of the airport. 

3. How many melters, and size (melting capacity)?  

Answer: We don’t have any melters.  If you’re asking how many and the size for this contract, that would 
be up for the qualified proposer to determine. The scope is covered in the original RFP. 

4. When is the first day equipment can be placed on property? 

Answer: Upon receipt of signed contract and certificates of insurance. 

5. When is the deadline it is expected? 

Answer: October 1, 2021 as outlined in the scope of work. 

6. Can equipment be kept onsite for summer storage? 

Answer: Yes, equipment can be kept onsite for the duration of the contract. 
 
 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Proposal Form. 


